Approv ed Governing Body Minutes — Meeting 39 (10t May 2023)

CLLSOOM TEENEOUAOCHTA
SHALE ATHA CUATH

T :
DUBLIN

Technological University Dublin Governing Body

MINUTES

MEETING 39:

PRESENT:

APOLOGIES:

IN ATTENDANCE:

SECRETARIAT:

DOCUMENTATION:

DOCUMENTATION:

Wednesday 10t May 2023 (10.00 — 13.00)

Dr C Larkin (Chair), Professor D FiizPatrick (President), Dr M Carr, Ms E Carroll, Dr C Dufy, Mr J Grant,
Mr B Jordan, Ms P Kelly, Dr E Maher, Ms C Clune-Mulvaney, Mr C O'Donovan, Dr S O'Shaughnessy,
Ms A OToole, Ms J Perez,

Electronic Attendance:
DrN Burns,

Ms L Kavanagh

Ms B Elliott (University Secretary and Head of Governance and Compliance)

Mr M Henry (Head of Communicatons and Marketng) [Agenda ltem 39.B.02]

Dr M Meaney (Registrar and Deputy President) [Agenda ltems [39.B.03]

Ms N Shannon (Vice President for Organisaton, Change and Culture) [Agenda Item 39.B.04]
Mr D Murphy (Chief Operations Officer), Mr C Whelan (Head of Finance) [Agenda ltems 39.B.05]

Ms'Y Cooke, Ms S Donovan

Circulated priorto meeting

[39.A.02] Draft Agenda Governing Body Meeting 39 (10t May 2023)

[39.A.04] Draft Minutes - Governing Body Meeting 38 (29t March 2023)

[39.A.05] Governing Body Action Log (10t May 2023)

[39.A.06] Correspondence: HEA Leter — CFO (20.04.23) and TU Dublin Response (26.04.2023)

[39.B.01] University Executive Report

[39.B.02] University Communications Briefing

[39.B.03] Strategic Plan Report — Student Statistcs 2023

[39.B.04] University Organisaton, Change and Culture Report

[39.B.05] Financial and Internal Audit Update

[39.C.01] TU Dublin Climate Acton Roadmaps 2023

[39.C.02] TU Dublin Draft Charies Annual Report 2022

[39.C.03] DFHERIS Submission Update — (Draft Procedures for the Appointment/Re-Constitution

of Governing Body — HEA Act 2022)

13, [39.C.04] Updated Governing Body Meeting Schedule 2023/2024

14, [39.D.01] TU Dublin Annual Report 2022 (Outiine Draf)

15, [39.D.02] Electronic Approval — TU Dublin Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) Policy

16.  [39.D.03] University Seal Register Report

17. Appendix [39.B.01] University Executive Report

18.  Appendix [39.B.02] University Communications Briefing

19.  Appendix [39.B.03] Strategic Plan Report — Student Stafistics 2023

20. Appendix [39.B.04] University Organisation, Change and Culture Report

21. Appendix [39.C.01] TU Dublin Climate Action Roadmaps 2023

22.  Appendix [39.C.02] TU Dublin Draft Charies Annual Report 2022

23 Appendix [39.C.03] DFHERIS Submission Update — (Draft Procedures for the Appointment/
Re-Constitution of Governing Body — HEA Act 2022)

24. Appendix [39.D.01] TU Dublin Annual Report 2022 (Outine Draft)

25.  Appendix [39.D.02] Electronic Approval — TU Dublin Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) Policy

26. Appendix [39.E.01] EDIC Report — Meeting 16 (19t April 2023)

27. Appendix [39.E.02] ARC Minutes — Meeting 29 (8t February 2023)

28.  Appendix [39.E.03] EDIC Minutes — Meeting 15 (1st March 2023)

- s

Circulated at the meeting
01.  Appendix [39.B.04] University Organisation, Change and Culture Presentation.

lof 7



Approv ed Governing Body Minutes — Meefing 39 (10t May 2023)

39.A.01

39.A.02

39.A03

39.A04

39.A.05

39.A.06

39.A07

ITEM
— Standard ltems

Section A

WELCOME, ATTENDANCE AND APOLOGIES
The Chair welcomed everyone and noted apologies for this meefing.

MEETING AGENDA
The Agenda for the meefing, as had been circulated, was approved and adopted subject fo faking
Agenda ltem [39.B.04] after Agenda liem [39.A03].

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
The Chair noted there were no conflicts of inerest declared by members present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The draft Minutes of the thirty-eighth meefing of the Governing Body held on 29t March 2023, as had
been circulated were approved.

MATTERS ARISING
Governing Body Action Log
Governing Body noted Action Log items on frack, delayed and for closure.

CORRESPONDENCE RELEVANT TO GOVERNING BODY

HEA Letter - Chief Finance Officer (20.04.23) and TU Dublin Response (26.04.2023)

Governing Body noted correspondence received from the HEA in respect o the appointment of a
dedicated Chief Finance Officer as circulated to Governing Body and the University response.

REGULATORY AND SECTOR UPDATES

Code of Governance Update - Institute of Public Administration (IPA)

Governing Body noted that the IPA confinues their review of the current Code of Governance. The
objeclive is fo have a draft document ready for circulaon fo the Technological University Chairs and
Presidents Group in June. Following this step the dratt document will be circulated to Governing
Bodies in the Autumn for their consideraion and review.

Governing Body noted the following updates from the Chair:

1) Draft Heads of Bill - Research and Innovation 2023
Governing Body noted that on 9t May 20293 the Joint Oireachtas Commitiee on Education,
Further and Higher Educafion Research, Innovation and Science met representafive bodies and
social pariners in order fo afiord them the opportunity fo particpate in pre-legislative scrufiny of
the draft Heads of Bill — Research and Innovation 2023. The IUA and THEA were among a
number of groups to present submissions o this Commitiee.

Governing Body noted a copy of this draft legislaion would be circulated o members.

2) Meeting with Minister Harris (Further and Higher Education Research, Innovation & Science)
The ten Heads of Universiies and Chairs are planning fo meet the Minister on 15t June 2023.
Part of the discussions will focus on addiional funding for the secfor, posiion of professorships
and lack of academic career path with TU’s.

T ey ey
DyUBLIN

DECISION

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: J Grant
Seconded: A OToole

NOTED
APPROVED

Proposed: J Grant
Seconded: A OToole

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED
SECRETARIAT

NOTED

20f7




Approv ed Governing Body Minutes — Meeling 39 (10t May 2023)

39.A07

39.B.01

39.B.02

39.B.03

ITEM
Section A - Standard ltems

REGULATORY AND SECTOR UPDATES

3) WhitePaper on Enterprise
Governing Body noted the white paper on Enterprise references the Technological Universiies
creafing regional technical clusters as part of the nafional clustering programme which is o be
launched next year.

SectionB - Executive Reports

UNIVERSITY EXECUTIVE REPORT

The President thanked members for their atiendance and engagement at the Governing Body
Strategy Meefing workshops on 6t May 2023. Responding o concerns raised by members during the
strategy workshops in respect to meefing fargets set downin the TU legislaion, Governing Body noted
that the University would find it dificult fo achieve these fargets under the current consfraints on
awarding professorships and the academic career path within TU’s. Governing Body would confinue
fo be kept informed of any developments on this matier and that the University communications team
would be involved in the narrafive surrounding this issue. Governing Body noted that feedback from
these workshops is currently being collated for indlusion in the next revision of the Strategic Plan 2024-
2028. This revised document would be presented for considerafion, review and approval by
Governing Body at its nextmeefing on 21stJune 2023.

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS BRIEFING

Governing Body noted the presentation report ‘University Communications & Marketing Overview’ as
part of the Strategic Plan Update and had been circulated to members. The Chair welcomed MrMark
Henry, newly appointed Head of Communicafions and Markefing, who joined the meeing fo brief
members on this report Following discussion Governing Body noted:

Brand KPI's, management, and campaign development

Brand investment and recruitment

Grow market share, sponsorship - increase unprompted awareness of TU Dublin among adults.
Opfimal product offering — increasing 1stpreference share of CAO.

Engagement on social media, content, channel management, governance, student social media
ambassador programme. Increased synergies with Students Union.

e Internal and external communicaions plan.

Crisis communications protocol, story management and engagement.

The Chair thanked Mr Henry for his briefing.

STRATEGIC PLAN REPORT - STUDENT STATISTICS 2023

Governing Body noted the presentaion ‘University Student Numbers, Education Model and Student
Experience Transformation), as part of the Stategic Plan Update and had been circulated to
members. The Chair welcomed Dr Mary Meaney, Registrar and Deputy President, who joined the
meefing fo brief members on this tem.  Following discussion Governing Body noted:

e  Current CAO applicaion numbers for 2023 enfry, first preferences, number of existing
programmes.

e Opportunity for growth in the digital and data area.

* I
|

e Current student numbers.

e Anomalies across the system resuling from Covid-19 experience — remote delivery for

posigraduate students
e Pathways fo and through TU Dublin.

CRLSCOH
oLE A

Du§

L TECNEOLAIOOTA
THA CLIATH
TEOON0GCAL
CNVERSITY RSN

DECISION

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

3of 7




Approv ed Governing Body Minutes — Meeling 39 (10t May 2023)

39.B.04

ITEM

Section B - Executive Reports

Choice, support and experience for students.

New IT systems (CRM Recruit and HEEAR) — business changes involved and impact

Refain and aftract students by embedding LTA into complefing the lilecycle of Academic Affairs,

posigraduate diploma in teaching and assessment offered fo new incoming academic staff

Student Experience Transformation Programme (SET) overview and progress fo date.

Maintaining market share in undergraduate numbers is crucial for the financial well-being of the

organisafion, and the ability fo increase infernational students as an addifional income stream
e Nafonal Review Skills (OECD) — issues on hybrid delivery and future praciices on this model,

and micro credentals.

e Engagement with professional accreditaion and professional bodies on University programme
frameworks.

The Chair thanked Dr Meaney for her briefing.

UNIVERSITY ORGANISATION, CHANGE AND CULTURE REPORT

Governing Body noted the Cover Sheet ‘Organisation, Change and Culture’, and the supporiing
documentaion contained in the Appendices, ‘Organisation Change and Culture Report — April 2023’
and ‘Organisational Structure and Resourcing — Organisation, Change & Culture — 10t May 2023’ as
had been crculated o members. The Chair welcomed Ms Niamh Shannon, (Vice President for
Organisaton, Change and Culture), who joined the meefng to brief members on this newly
established department Governing Body nofed the progress on the establishment and resourcing of
this new funcion and noted a number of key highlights fo date:

e Team Struclure (Portiolio Management/Change Management/Employee Engagement)
Key roles in Human Resources (Head of People Development/Head of HR TalentHead of HR
Strategy)

Execufive and Leadership Development Programmes

Employee Engagement Survey scheduled fo fake place in October 2023

Listening strategy/sessions for employee engagement — employee forum

Portiolio Governance Commitiee and Portiolio Steering Groups

Student experience and representaion on Portiolio Steering Groups

University Portiolio Management Ofice and Head of Portiolio Management Ofice
Training staff — change management/project and programme management including IT
Lean confinuous improvement training provider

Transformafion planning pariner - specialist support fo plan the next phase of change
Student experience and representation on Portiolio Steering Groups

New communication fools/plan, internal communications and engagement with staff,
Change Management workshops, change management foolkit

Development of culture toolkit — development of staff charter

Determining work prioriies and gaps - objecfives, fargets, and prioriies

Governing Body engagement, its performance and how it relates to the Execufive

Following discussion Governing Body requested a future presentafion defaiing an end fo end picture
of change, performance indicafors, internal and external benchmarking, integraion between the HR

funciion and the change funclion, and what sits within the portiolio management office, governance

and technology.

Governing Body also requested a copy of the Listening Sessions Report be circulated o members.

The Chair thanked Ms Shannon for her briefing.

CLLSOON TECNEOURIOOTA
ULE ATHA CLATH

Du§

ot
TEOON0GCAL
CNVERSITY RSN

DECISION

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

PRESIDENT/VP OCC

NOTED

SECRETARIAT

NOTED

40of 7



Approv ed Governing Body Minutes — Meeling 39 (10t May 2023)

39.C.01

39.C.02

39.C.03

ITEM

SectionB - Executive Reports

FINANCIAL AND INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE

Governing Body noted the Cover Sheet Financial and Internal Audit Update, (3@ May 2023)’, as
crculated to members which provided an update on a number of areas under the finance funciion
including Infernal Audit, Risk Management, Draft Financial Statements, HEA Budget Meefing and
Finance Acion Plan. The Chair welcomed Mr Denis Murphy (COO) and Mr Colm Whelan (Head of
Finance), who joined the meefing to brief members on this item. Following discussion Governing Body
noted:

1) A member of Governing Body would be invied fo sit on the CFO inferview panel as an
independent member on basis of their external expertise.

2) Steps faken fo ensure the Financial Statements for 2022 are completed within the required
fimeframe and presented to the Governing Body meefing on 23 August 2023. Supports in place
fo bring management reporing and financial statement preparation for 2023 up o date.

3) Awailing response from the C & A-G on the proposed treatment of the correclion adjusiment re
the 2021 Financial Statements.

4) Progress on Internal Audit Tracker.

5) TheCOO fo provide the following informafion o Governing Body atits meefing on 21stJune 2023
a) Details on the impact of Organisafional Design on payroll costs.
b) Briefing summary on the UET Finance Workshop taking place in June fo be incuded in the
Presidents Report
c) Indicate a provisional date for completion of draft Financial Statements 2023.

SectionC - Items For Approval

TU DUBLIN CLIMATE ACTION ROADMAPS 2023

Governing Body noted the Approval Cover Sheet TU Dublin Climate Action Roadmap Submission
(March 2023)’, and the supporing documentaion confained in the accompanying Appendix as
crrculated fo members. Governing Body also noted that the TU Dublin’s Climate Action Roadmap had
been submited to the HEA and SEAI on its due date 31st March 2023 subject fo seeking formal
approval by Governing Body at its meefing on 11t May 2023.

Governing Body approved TU Dublin Climate Action Roadmap (March 2023).

TU DUBLIN DRAFT CHARITIES ANNUAL REPORT 2022

Governing Body noted the Approval Cover Sheet TU Dublin Charities Governance Compliance
Report 2022’ and the supporfing documentafion confained in the Appendix Draft TU Dublin
Charities Governance Compliance Record Form for Year Ending 31st August 2022’

Governing Body approved the draft TU Dublin Charities Governance Compliance Record Form
Year Ending 31st August 2022.

DFHERIS SUBMISSION UPDATE

Governing Body noted the Approval Cover Sheet ‘Updated Draft Procedures for the Appointment/
Reconstitution of the TU Dublin (HEA Act 2022)’, and the supporfing documentaiion confained in the
Appendices, Updated Draft Procedures for the Appointment / Reconstitution of the TU Dublin (HEA
Act 2022). Governing Body noted DFHERIS had responded fo the TU Dublin submission (Draft
Procedures for the Appointment/Re-Constitution of Governing Body — HEA Act 2022) requesiing that the
membership of the Governing Body SelectCommittee comprise a majority of External Members.

ITEM

CLLSOON TECNEOLAIOONTA
SHALE ATHA CLIATH
u TEOON0GCAL
CNVERSITY RSN

DECISION

NOTED

NOTED
PRESIDENT/ UNIVERSITY
SECRETARY

NOTED
(W0[0)

NOTED
NOTED

NOTED
Ccoo

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: J Grant
Seconded: P Kelly

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: J Grant
Seconded: S O'Shaughnessy

NOTED

DECISION

50f 7




Approv ed Governing Body Minutes — Meeling 39 (10t May 2023)

CLLSOON TECNEOLAIOONTA
SHALE ATHA CLIKTH

DUBLIN

TEOON0GCAL
UNNVERSITY LSRN

39.C.03

39.C.04

39.D.01

39.D.02

39.D.03

39.E.01

39.E.02

REF

Section C

— ltems For Approval

In order fo achieve a majority membership of external members on the Select Commitee Governing
Body approved the appointment of Conor O'Donovan (External Member) fo the Select Committee. In
addifon Governing Body also approved the appoiniment of Louise Kavanagh (Student Member) in
place of Ms Jessica Perez current student member who is stepping down from this Commitiee.

Updated Governing Body Meeting Schedule 2023/2024

Following discussion Governing Body noted a number of iiems in respect o the proposed Governing
Body Meefing Schedule 2023/2024 including meefing venues, addifonal meefng o approve financial
statements, and re-examine the schedule for a potential additonal meeing during December/January
period. Governing Body noted availability of suitable meefing rooms are limted due to capacity and
conneclvity requirements.

Governing Body approved the updated Governing Body Meefing Schedule (2023/2024) subject fo
nofificaion of pofential addifonal meefing.

SectionD - Items For Noting

TU DUBLIN ANNUAL REPORT 2022

Governing Body noted the following documents as arculated o members for their informafion and
feedback in advance of the final dratt submission for approval at the Governing Body meefing on
21st June 2023. Governing Body noted members to send their feedback fo the Secretariafs office.

1) TU Dublin Draft Annual Report 2022 Cover Sheet (24th April 2023)
2) TU Dublin Draft Annual Report 2022 (24 April 2023)

ELECTRONIC APPROVAL REQUEST - DRAFTCLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION (CCTV) POLICY
Governing Body noted electronic approval was received by 2nd May 2023 as requested in the
documentation circulated to members on 26t April 2023

UNIVERSITY SEAL REGISTER REPORT

Governing Body noted the University Seal Register Report (24t April 2023) from the University Legal
Counsel confrmng documents o which the seal of TU Dublin had been applied during the period
11t March 2023 to 24t April 2023.

SectionE - Chair and Committee Reports

EQUALITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION COMMITTEE (EDIC) MEETING REPORT

Governing Body noted the EDIC Report for Meefing (16) on 19t April 2023 as circulated fo members.
The EDIC Chair updated members on the TU Dublin’s Gender Pay Gap (GPG) Report 2022
presented to the EDIC. Governing Body noted there is a legal obligation for organisations of over 250
persons fo report and publish the difierence between the mean and median hourly pay of male and
female employees. The resulis show that more females dominate in the lower pay rates and more
males dominate the higher pay rates. The difierence is greater among part-ime staff The GPG
aclions for 2023 focus on four areas and are largely based on a range of acions agreed in the Athena
SWAN instituional plan and other speciic acions and measures agreed by the Universily o address
the GPG were also noted.

COMMITTEE MINUTES
Governing Body nofed the following approved Committee Minutes as circulated to members.

1. ARC Minutes —Meefing (29) held on 8t February 2023.
2. EDIC Minutes — Meefing (15) held on 1st March 2023.

ITEM

APPROVED
Proposed: E Carroll
Seconded: B Jordan

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: B Jordan
Seconded: E Maher

NOTED
SECRETARIAT

NOTED

DECISION

6of 7




Approv ed Governing Body Minutes — Meeling 39 (10t May 2023)

39.F.01

39.F.02

39.F.03

Section F - Standard Items

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Mazars External Governing Body Review Update 2022/23

Governing Body noted that the qualitaive phase of this process would commence shortly. Governing
Body agreed that Mazars would interview a representafive from each of the Governing Body cohorts,
including students, staffi Commitiee Chairs, President, Chair of Governing Body and the University
Secrefary.

Governing Body External Members Meeting Only

Governing Body noted the External Members Meefing took place virtually on Thursday 19t April 2023
between 8.00-9.30am. The Chair advised that he is following up on a number of items arising from
this meefing.

Next Governing Body Meeting
Members noted that the next Governing Body meefng is scheduled o take place on
Wednesday 21st June 2023 between 0.00-13.00 on the Grangegorman Campus.

The Chair thanked members for their attendance and parficipation.

SIGNED DATE: 21st June 2023.
Charles Larkin,
Chair.

CLLSOON TECNEOLAIOONTA
AL ATHA CLKTH
u TEOON0GCAL
CNVERSITY RSN

UNIVERSITY SECRETARY
NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

7of7






